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Thanks Amber.
 
Scott
 

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 10:03 AM
To: Foord, William (Scott)
Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Michelson, Jason C
Subject: RE: Lovington Paddock 96 (RP 1665) Land Rights Question
 
Scott,
 
If they are all on Lovington owned surface, then SLO would not have any jurisdiction of the water.  I
wasn’t sure either on where exactly it fell, as SLO owns 4 acres in one quarter and 11 in another.  I
will defer to your survey of the area on this matter.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88260
 
………………………………
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you.
 
 
 

From: Foord, William (Scott) [mailto:William.Foord@ghd.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 1:36 PM
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To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Michelson, Jason C <JMichelson@chevron.com>
Subject: Lovington Paddock 96 (RP 1665) Land Rights Question
 
Amber,
 
In follow up to our call the other day regarding whether or not any of the proposed monitoring wells
at LPU-96 (RP 1665) fell on SLO land, I pulled up the site on the SLO website map and it appears to
me the site and surrounding area have subsurface rights owned by SLO (all tan), but not surface
rights.  I believe the surface rights are owned by the City of Lovington.  If this is correct, please clarify
what that means in regards to the SLO and the installation of additional monitoring wells at the site. 
If you believe this is not correct….please let me know your thoughts on what our next steps should
be.
 
Take care,
Scott Foord
GHD
713-734-3090
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 10:08 AM
To: Michelson, Jason C; Foord, William (Scott)
Cc: Groves, Amber
Subject: RE: Conference call today 2 March 2017 @ 12 pm
 
Mr. Michelson:
 
Excellent. Please resend the invitation to include Ms. Groves.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Michelson, Jason C [mailto:JMichelson@chevron.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 9:01 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Foord, William (Scott) <William.Foord@ghd.com>
Cc: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Conference call today 2 March 2017 @ 12 pm
 
Sorry, forget about that sometimes. I am in Louisiana so I am referring to 1-2:45 CST. I believe the
call in is currently set up for 1 pm CST.
 
Jason
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 9:58 AM
To: Michelson, Jason C <JMichelson@chevron.com>; Foord, William (Scott)
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<William.Foord@ghd.com>
Cc: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Conference call today 2 March 2017 @ 12 pm
 
Mr. Michelson:
 
Thank you for your prompt response. Ms. Groves and I can have a conference call today 1-2:45 pm
either MST or CST. Please let us know to which time zone you are referring, so we are calling in at
the correct time.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Michelson, Jason C [mailto:JMichelson@chevron.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 8:28 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Foord, William (Scott) <William.Foord@ghd.com>
Cc: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Conference call today 2 March 2017 @ 12 pm
 
Ms. Yu,
 
I am available from 1-2:45 today, from 8:30-11 next Tuesday (3/6/17) and anytime next Thursday or
Friday (3/9-10/17).
 
Regards,
 
Jason C. Michelson 
Project Manager
Upstream Business Unit – East

Chevron Environmental Management Company
100 Northpark Blvd
Covington, LA 70433
Office: 985-773-6746 
Cell: 281-660-8564 
jmichelson@chevron.com
 
"Do it right or not at all"
 
The KEY to success is to "Prioritize"
and "Plan Your Work",
then effectively "Work Your Plan".
 
 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 9:15 AM
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To: Foord, William (Scott) <William.Foord@ghd.com>; Michelson, Jason C
<JMichelson@chevron.com>
Cc: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Conference call today 2 March 2017 @ 12 pm
 
Good morning Mr. Foord and Mr. Michelson:
 
I would like to request a rescheduling of the conference call at noon (MST); 1pm (CST) today to
include Ms. Amber Groves from the State Land Office as we will be discussing LPU 96, in which the
State of NM owns the minerals and potentially jurisdiction over the surface. Please let us know when
you are next available.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
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